
Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT/PLANNING COMMISSION 

CITY OF LAKE SHORE, CITY HALL 

MINUTES 

DECEMBER 10, 2012 

9:30 AM 
 

Commission Chair Earl North called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.  Members of the 

commission present:  Earl North, Lee Martin, Dick Miles, Mark Nelson and Alternate John 

Ingleman; Council Liaison Susan Amacher; Zoning Administrator Teri Hastings; City Engineer 

Mark Hallan and City Clerk Patti McDonald.  Dave Baldwin was absent.  Alternate Tom Diemert 

and one person were in the audience.  A quorum was present and the Commission was competent 

to conduct business. 

 

MOTION BY DICK MILES TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 20, 2012 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT/PLANNING COMMISSION AS PRESENTED.  JOHN 

INGLEMAN SECONDED THE MOTION.  MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

PUBLIC HEARING - There were no items for public hearing. 

 

NEW BUSINESS – There was no new business. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

Noise Issues – Michelle Zirbes (8175 Harold Lane) was unable to make the meeting due to the 

weather.  Teri said there are some options per the city attorney as he has reviewed the packet 

from Michelle Zirbes.  Option one is to revisit the issue again. Another option would be to change 

the ordinance.  Earl said that Michelle is the only one registering a public complaint; however, 

she is not the only one bothered by the noise.  He suggested that the meeting of March 2010 was 

full of people that shouldn’t be able to comment on our city business.  In his opinion to be fair the 

city should notify the people that are in a radius of the business creating the disturbance to have a 

discussion about the noise issue.  He said that our ordinance is specific to a level of noise and the 

surrounding cities don’t set a limit.  Earl talked to an acoustic engineer and he told him that noise 

generated in an open atmosphere is affected by four things (temperature, humidity, hard surfaces 

and one other Earl couldn’t recall).  Michelle’s references are site specific from the MPCA. 

 

Lee said that he read through Michelle’s information and researched other cities criteria.  He felt 

that there should be a specific db level.  He said if the business was more cooperative there 

wouldn’t be a problem. 

 

Mark Nelson said there is more than one noise issue within the city.  He said that there used to be 

bands in that building and it must have been more of a problem.  He said that the homes are 

denser.  He said that leaf blowers are a noise issue, motorcycles, bass boats, guns, fireworks, etc.  

He said the problem is mostly in the summer.  He thought if the speakers were turned toward the 

building it would help.  Teri said the speakers facing the building will bounce off the walls.  She 

commented that there is room for cooperation. 

 

John Ingleman asked how it will be policed even if the db level is within allowable levels. 

 

Dick Miles asked what happened in 2011 when there were no complaints.  Teri said 2011 was the 

year that the city had the meeting to consider putting the noise issues in the liquor ordinance.  In 

her material Michelle Zirbes said that this showed that they can control the noise level. 

 



Page 2 of 2 

Earl said that Teri suggested that Zorbaz do some self policing and broker an agreement between 

the two parties.  He said that there is a different clientele at Zorbaz than other restaurants in the 

area. 

 

Linda Martin said that there are a couple of airplanes on the lake and it is very loud at 7:00 a.m. 

when they take off.  She said her attitude has changed over the years and she said it’s only a small 

aggravation. 

 

Tom Diemert asked for clarification on the table of contents on the db level from the State of 

Minnesota’s document. 

 

The noise matter will be discussed and acted upon when Michelle Zirbes is present. 

 

REPORTS 

City Engineer – Mark Hallan said that looking at the meeting calendar for next year, he has a 

large project in April and May.  He will supply a report; however, he may not be able to attend. 

 

Chairman – Earl North had nothing to report. 

 

Council Liaison – Susan Amacher had nothing to report. 

 

Zoning Administrator – Teri Hastings 

 

PZ Alternates – Teri said that John and Tom have agreed to step up and become regular members.  

She is looking for new alternates.  We could have up to three. 

 

2013 Calendar – Teri supplied the calendar for next year.  She has highlighted a couple dates that 

may need to be changed.  At the March meeting she will be gone and the November meeting is 

Veterans Day.  It will be changed to November 4
th
 and the March meeting will be cancelled. 

 

Teri said that Dave Baldwin is concerned about the 9:30 a.m. meeting time.  Susan said it was 

changed for convenience to the out of town people that could just stay for a morning meeting.  

Mark Nelson said that he doesn’t have a problem, but understands Dave’s concern.  He suggested 

that the meeting start at an 8:30 start.  Earl said that some of the surrounding communities meet in 

the morning.  The next meeting will start at 9:00 a.m. 

 

PUBLIC FORUM – Susan Amacher read and presented certificates of commendation to Earl 

North and Lee Martin for their service on the Planning Commission for 6 years.  Susan said that 

she feels that Planning and Zoning is the heart and soul of the city. She said it’s a certain person 

that can do the job and is very appreciative of their service. 

 

Earl said that Teri and he had a meeting with Joe Bishoff from Wenck and Associates; the 

Environmental Committee, the City and the Lake Margaret Stakeholders have met the issues in 

the implementation matrix.  Given the outcome of the paleo study which indicates Lake Margaret 

has never met the standards for water quality due to the shallow characteristics of the lake and the 

large watershed in comparison to the lake size.  Wenck on behalf of the city will seek a site 

specific standard for Lake Margaret. 

 

MOTION BY LEE MARTIN TO ADJOURN THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT/PLANNING 

COMMISSION MEETING OF DECEMBER 10, 2012 @ 10:35 AM.  EARL NORTH 

SECONDED THE MOTION.  MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
Transcribed by Patti McDonald 

Lake Shore City Clerk 


